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June 28, 2024 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar  
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street  
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi 
 
EB-2023-0298  - Upper Canada Transmission 2 Inc. – Rates - Cost Claim Filing Extension 
 
The Consumers Council of Canada is an intervenor in the above-referenced proceeding.  Intervenor cost 
claims were due on June 27, 2024. Over the past several days I have been having technical problems and 
have been unable to file our cost claim.  We are seeking an extension to file our cost claim on Tuesday, 
July 2.  We appreciate the Ontario Energy Board’s consideration of this matter and will ensure that our 
cost claim will be filed by July 2.  Thank you. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Julie E. Girvan 

 

Julie E. Girvan 
 

CC: Upper Canada Transmission 2 Inc. 

 Gord Nettleton, McCarthys  

  

  

 

 


